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June 19, 2013

Mr. Jon Lutz, P. E.

City of Muscatine

1459 Washington Street
Muscatine, 1A 52761-5040

Re:  Proposed Closure of 2" Street (US Highway 61)
Muscatine, IA

Dear Mr. Lutz,

We have been contacted by HNI Corporation to repair damage to the pedestrian/conveyor bridge at the
above referenced location. As such, please consider this letter as our request to temporarily close 2™
Street between Oak St. and Mulberry Ave. Pending approvals, our tentative closure schedule would be
from 18:00 Friday, July 12, 2013 to approximately 06:00 Monday, July 15, 2013.

Kindly present this proposal to Council at their June 20, 2013 meeting for review and hopefully,

approval. Once we receive that, | will arrange a meeting with all interested parties to confirm a detour
route and other details. Thank you for your assistance, please feel free to contact me with any questions

you may have.
Sincerely,

CALACCI CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

ohn B. Calacci
President

€ Mr. Glenn Stelzner, HNI (via electronic mail)
File



